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To: Files 

From: NORMAN LAMM 

Subject: Gays/Agudath Harabbonim v 

Date: May 19, 1995 

Rabbi Simcha Elberg called me today to inform me that someone had stolen a piece of 
stationery of the Agudath Harabbonim and on it written a letter condemning me and YU for 

the gays issue at CSL. Rabbi Elberg assures me that this was done not only without his 
permission but without his knowledge as well. (He had previously told this to Rabbi Charlop 
who informed me about it earlier this week.) 

He then told me that he had received many calls to intercede with me; amongst them were 

people who wanted to put an /ssur on us... He asked if he could, together with a small 

committee, talk with me about it. 

My response was that right now | am in the middle of working on the problem and that | 

would give his request consideration after Shavuot. He said he was satisfied with the answer 

and would tell people that he couldn’t reach me this week and next week was already too 
late... 

If | do decide to meet with him, I should insist that the committee come to me, and not allow 
myself to be dragged to them. 


